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From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
To: "nalleman@all-llc.com"
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; "mrodriguez@concho.com"; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: "Karen Federal SWD #2" _ "Concho"
Date: Monday, January 13, 2020 10:50:00 AM
Attachments: Vista Disposal Solutions_Karen Federal SWD #2_COG.pdf

RE: Karen Federal SWD #2 (API 30-25-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL1935132692 Unit K S5 T26S
R34E, NMPM, “Lea” County

Nate,

The OCD was notified by Concho that they are protesting this application. This party has been
identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the
application can no longer be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this
application to be considered, Vista Disposal Solutions currently has two options; the first is to go to
hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. If the protest is
withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application
will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with
information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for Protestant: 
Michael Rodriguez, Attorney
1048 Paseo De Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone: 505.780.8000
Email address: mrodriguez@concho.com; lortiz@concho.com

Regards,
John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
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